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Philip Bayliss

From: Bryan David [david.bryan@northants.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 10 January 2011 13:44

To: Philip Bayliss; Louise Faulkner

Subject: Urban Tiger, Abington Square, Northampton.

Mr Bayliss,

Please accept this E-mail as Nerthamptonshire Police notice that they have no cbservation or objection fo the
grant of the Sexual Enterfainment Licence for Urban Tiger,

Thank you,

Regards

David Bryan Constable 113] Licensing Officer| safer Stronger Northampton Partrership
Neorthamptonshire West | Northamptonshire Police

BTelephone 03000 111222 Ext 8634 | 2 Facsimile 01604 632645 |

L £mail david.bryan@northants.pclice.uk

[ZiAddress First Floor, 14 Fish Street, Northampton. NN1 2AA

| Working in Partnership for Safer Stronger Communities |

wh

Please consider the environment befere prinfing this email. Thank you ...

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE POLICE - Visit us at httpr/www.northants.police.uk

This message may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, unauthorised use or disclosure
may be unlawiful. if you have received this message In error, please notify the sender immediately. The information contained in this e-
mail, and in your reply, may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or other tegislation and confidentiality
cannot be guaranteed. Opinions expressed in this email may not be official policy.

Northamptonshire Police monitors Internet and email activity.

Help the environment. Only print this email if absolutely necessary.
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